

Interactive Media Designer

PORTFOLIO

https://hinohoshi.github.io

SKILLS

- Q RESEARCH
- UX USER EXPERIENCE
- besign
- **{;}** PROTOTYPING

PROGRAMMING

- Python
- C#
- Javascript
- Java

LANGUAGES

Spanish

Native

English

Advanced

German

Intermediate

MORE INFO

(in) /danieladelgadoramos/

Bē /DanielaDelgadoRamos

CONTACT

dd6@illinois.edu +1 217 9044819

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I have deep interest in the areas of interactive experiences design, research and new interfaces for social interaction; Furthermore I have experience in research, ux design, development for mobile and web applications, interactive instalations and Social Sensing.

EXPERIENCE

University of Illinois Urbana - Champaign. Illinois, USA August 2018 - Now

- Teacher Assistant Intro to Programming for Data Science (Spring 2019, Fall 2020, Fall 2021)
- Siebel Center for Design Scholar (Summer 2020 Summer 2021)
- Teacher Assistant Data, Machine Learning, and Python (Summer 2020)
- Teacher Assistant Social Aspects of IT (Spring 2020)
- Research assistant, Developer/Designer SocialViscosity Lab (Fall 2018 Spring 2020)

16th Participatory Design Conference - Manizales, Colombia Summer 2020

- Community-Based Technology Co-Design: Insights on Participation, and the Value of the "Co" (Presentation and publication)

App Builders. Mexico DF, Mexico March 2018 - June 2018

- UI /UX Designer
- Android front end Developer

Freelancer April 2017 - February 2018

- UX Consultant Insitum + Quala (Bogota, Colombia)
- Audiovisual designer Delirio (Cali, Colombia)
- UI /UX Designer DressApp (Cali, Colombia)
- Java Developer AgitPov (Montreal, Canada)

Gestoos. Barcelona, Spain July 2016 - January 2017

- Interaction Designer

Universidad Icesi. Cali, Colombia January 2014 - July 2016

- Researcher and teacher Assistant for Programming and HCI.

EDUCATION

Universidad Icesi - Interactive Media Design 2012 - 2017. Cali, Colombia Academic Awards

- Honor grade Cum Laude as Interactive Media Designer 2017
- Honor Roll Student 2012 2017
- Honorific Thesis: The digitalization of the "self", a confrontation of the virtual identity 2016
- Acknowledgment for excellent result in the state exam "Saber pro" 2016